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RAR Official Filing:
1/8/01***********11:58 AM*¥¥xkxkkkkk*k*kMatilda Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders 067 - Pa i
From: Janice Banka &

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 11:59 AM -

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Jovon Snipes; Susan Howard; Patsy White; Janet Harrison

Subject: Docket Nos. 000902-El; 001579-El; 000904-GU; 000795-gu; 001758-El; 000758-El

File Names: 000758a0.mks; 001758or.wck; 0007950r.wck; 0015790r.mks; 0009040r.wck;
00090202.ddh.

These files have been copied over to GCOrders.

Files done in wp 9: 0015790or.mks and 00090202.ddh.

The other four files are in wp 6.1

Thanks and have a great day!!! "J"
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RAR Official Filing:
2/6/01***********4:31 PM***********Mat"da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders 0 3¢|
From: Janice Banka 3
Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2001 3:57 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Jovon Snipes; Patsy White; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison

Subject: Dockets 000795-GU; 000904-GU and 001758-El

File Names: 001758co.wck, 000904co.wck anw
These orders have been copied over to GCOrdérs
Formatted in wp 9

Thanks "J”
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RAR Official Filing:
5/8/01%¥*xkx 12.15 pPM***x*kxkx¥]inda Williams*¥k¥k¥kkkxk]

Linda Williams 21~ DAY

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2001 12:01 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: June Ariola; Patsy White

Subject: Amendatory Orders on Docket Nos. 001758-El and 010283-El

These orders have been copied over to GCOrders and are ready to be issued.
File Names: 001758ao.wck and 010283ao.wck.

Thanks and have a great afternoon. ngn
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